

F&S Partnership minutes from 2nd oct meeting:

Apologies from Ivonne Hughes & Steph Hay.

Present: Kate Anstey, Stephanie summers, Helen Wallace, Clare Roberts, Alex Young,

Georgina Polychronido, Jan Macauley (DHT), Pauline Carr (Head Teacher).

Minutes from sept 2023 approved

Treasurers report: bank balance at £3912.29. Expenditures since last meeting were on senior leavers do photo booth, and room rentals (approx £25 per meeting)

AGM next month: school will provide urn, Kate will prepare annual report, Kate & Stephanie will shop for tea, coffee, bicys etc.

Kate will give info on this to school to send out, including list of dates for next meetings and that we are looking for new members.

Clubs: feed back on parents behalf that the list of clubs/ activities offered was helpful and impressive. Parents appreciate the goodwill of the staff giving their personal time to put them on.

Discussed possibility that parents could volunteer to help out with clubs in future.

The school is already talking to some parents about helping out with duke of Edinburgh trips.

P.E equipment: p.e staff would benefit from towels. We will supply them with 25 towels... not white ones!

School fayre: FSP would like to organise a end of exams/ pre summer holidays fayre.

Ideas: tea/ coffee/ drinks

Food (donated from local businesses as need have food hygiene cert)

Tombola (no alcohol allowed)

Cloths swops/swishing

Date suggested 1st June.

Banner: Kate to get a quote for a new banner. Keep info on it simple, new name & contact details. Kate to organise new e mail address before it gets printed.

Social media: Stephanie has got access to Twitter account now.